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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

From: Skye Sue- Legal Services Manager 

Sent: 03 April 2009 10:38 

To: Radway Patricia - Head of Governance 

Subject: RE: GWMH 

I thought it was East hants, Elaine Williams. Anyway, if you look in the attachment, Mary has asked the PCTs 
as well, but Dr Jarrett helped us last week as he found a letter that theywere looking for and he is now of 
course our staff. In addition, in the attachment you will see that they are looking for current policies as well. 
Dr Jarrett will no doubt know which ones are relevant, so I’ll ask him but he seems to be incredibly busy at the 
moment from last time I spoke to him. 

Sue Skye 
Legal Services Manager 
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust 

Education Centre, SMH 

Tel. i .......................... -~-~-~~---~- .......................... 

Fax.i ........................................................ 
email:L ................... _C_.o_.d_._e._._A._ .................... 

From: Radway Patricia - Head of Governance 
Sent: 03 April 2009 10:33 
To; Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
Subject: Re: GWMH 

Sue this isn’t ours to answr need to go to predecessor trust ie farehjam gosport pct sue lawes 

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
To: Radway Patricia - Head of Governance 
Sent: Fri Apt 03 10:31:41 2009 
Subject: FW: GWMH 

This is the sort of thing that is dropped on me and I have to drop everything and spend hours on!!! 

Sue Skye 
Legal Services Manager 

Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust 

Education Centre, SMH 

emai~ ...................... .C_._o._.d_._e._._.A_. ...................... j 

Sent’- 03 April 2009 10:03 
To; Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager; Deeks, Mary 

03/04/2009 


